

SBMOC MEETING MINUTES October 5, 2019

The meeting of the Southeastern British Motorcar Owners Club was called to order byPresident Sam Maw. We had 32people in attendance. We welcomed one guest, Carl Godfrey, who wanted to share with the club that he has a one owner 64 MGB and has determined it's time to sell and let someone else find the joy. If anyone is interested in the B, we can get you back in touch with Carl.

Jerry Azzara, our Treasurer, gave the financial report. BB&T balance was \$4994.59and PayPal \$48.25 with an ending balance for the month \$6596.16. We've paid our Oyster Roast expenses, website fees, had a few adjustments for the Scottish Fest and had a few dollars added for the 50/50. We look to be in good shape as we approach our giving season.

Past SBMOC Events:

The SBMOC group was invited to join FBCC on 9/14 at the Karting Place in Duncan. Sam attended and said the hosts were great and it was a nice little event. It seems we may not have had many members attend...sorry, I never had a chance to swing back and ask Sam about our club attendance.

Little Switzerland trip – It seems what happens in Little Switzerland stays in Little Switzerland. A small core group attended the event and commented that they had a wonderful time. A few stories were told recounting the fun...and the cool weather was anticipated and enjoyed by all.

Our last Noggin & Natter was at the Rural Seed in Columbus NC. It sounded like it was met with mixed reviews. Some liked it more than others which is sometimes very typical for groups. I was not able to attend, but hope to investigate up there someday soon.

Upcoming SBMOC Events:

Noggin & Natter Back by popular demand....**Aces Pizza in Greer** Thursday, October 17th. Please RSVP so we can get a head count and reservation in place. This is a casual eatery and the last time we were there we had a rather large group. We hope for a repeat.

Soup and Shoot Will be coming in November. Details will be forthcoming....Donna and Larry were not in attendance at this months meeting.

Tryon Rolling Art Show, November 2nd. Laura and Al will graciously host the after party. So whether you want to show your ride off or just have a look around, drink lots of craft beer and eat oysters, the real party will be at the Converse estate that afternoon. I missed it last year...but I hope to see you there this year! Details will follow.

Christmas Dinner Our reservation is in place for Demetre's on Saturday, December 14th so save the date. The Christmas dinner will follow the same guidelines as last year. Everyone is invited to bring an item or two for the silent auction that evening. **NOMINATIONS ARE OPEN** for what charitable causes we will support this year. Please submit your charitable nominations <u>in writing</u> and submit to any board member or Sheila Dusky.

Renaissance Fair While not a SBMOC event, talk was shared about this upcoming event in Huntersville NC. It is the third week of October to the first of November. There is an entrance fee of \$26.00 for your day of merriment....I'm pretty sure this was an idea from the Dennis Bromley and Sue Beck who are always sharing interesting things to do.

Tech Session ... We do not have a formal tech session at this time.

50/50 The 50/50 was won by none other than Don Owens.... Don went home with \$29. Congratulations Don...and thank you to everyone who participates...this adds to our charitable contributions for year end. We get to win in two ways!

Respectfully submitted by Mary Reed President: Sam Maw, Vice-President: Dennis Bromley, Treasurer: Jerry Azzara, Secretary: Mary Reed